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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
EL PATIO BUILDING
W. THOMAS KELLAHIN® 117 NORTH GUADALUPE TELEPHONE (505) 982-4285
TELEFAX (505) 982-2047
*NEW MEXICO BOARD OF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION PosTt OFFicE Box 2265
RECOGNIZED SPECIALIST IN THE AREA OF
NATURAL RESOURCES-OIL AND GAS LAW SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2265

JASON KELLAHIN (RETIRED 1991)

October 20, 1992

William J. LeMay VIA FACSIMILE
0il Conservation Division (505) 827-5741
310 0l1d Santa Fe Trail

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Application of Conoco Inc. for
Approval of an Unorthodox Gas
Well Location, and a Non- o
Standard Spacing Unit, San & SO 9T 7
Juan County, New Mexico ( C}$154
Sec. 6, T-31-N, R-10-W, N
FC Flaherty Com #1R Well

Dear Mr. LeMay:

On behalf of Conoco, Inc. we respectfully request
that the above referenced application, filed with the
0il Conservation Division on October 13, 1992, be
dismissed.

If you require anything else with regard to this
matter, please call.

Very truly yours,

Y

W. Thomas Kellahin

WTK/jcl
xc: Jerry Hoover - Conoco, Inc.
All parties listed on Exhibit "B"
of the Application
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